
From: Ashwood, Janet
To: porfirio.cevallos@fpl.com
Cc: Epost HWRS; Horlick, Susan; Bayly, Karen
Subject: Florida Used Oil Transporter Registration Letter for FPL - Ft Myers Lee and Thompson Service Center _Fort Myers

(FLD000807370)
Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 9:39:30 AM
Attachments: FPL Ft Myers Lee & Thompson Service Center_Ft Myers.PDF

Dear Porfirio Cevallos:

Please note: your Used Oil (UO) registration expires June 30, 2021.  Pursuant to Rule 62-
710.600(2)(e) F.A.C., you are required to maintain valid liability insurance during the
entire UO registration period. Please send an updated Certificate of Liability
Insurance upon renewal of your insurance policy to update our records.

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection's Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program Authorization Representative is
forwarding the attached document(s) to you by electronic correspondence in lieu of a hard
copy through the normal postal service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by simply hitting "reply" to this message, with
no message text required.  If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will
change in the future, or if for some reason you need a hard copy of this documents, please
advise accordingly in your reply.  You may also update this information by contacting me at
the number below.

The attached document(s) are in "pdf" format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to
open.  You may download a free copy of this at
www.adobe.com./products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Please note, our documents are sent virus free.  However, if you use Norton anti-virus
software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document.  Please disregard this
warning if it happens.

We look forward to your reply and should you have any questions regarding the attached
document(s), as stated previously, you may contact me at the number below.

Sincerely,

Janet Ashwood 
Environmental Consultant 
Department of Environmental Protection 
Bob Martinez Center 
Waste Compliance Assistance Program, MS #4560 
2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 
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February 26, 2020


          Porfirio Cevallos
          FPL - Ft Myers Lee & Thompson Service Center
          2455 Port West Blvd
          Riviera Beach, FL 33407- 1214


BE IT KNOWN THAT


FPL - Ft Myers Lee & Thompson Service Center
2425 Thompson St


Fort Myers, FL 33901- 3045


IS HEREBY REGISTERED AS A USED OIL


Transporter, Transfer Facility


pursuant to Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C) 
For regulatory guidance, go to:


http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/used_oil/default.htm 
The Department of Environmental Protection hereby issues 


Registration Number FLD000807370 on February 26, 2020 
Transporter Type: ST


This registration will expire on 6/30/2021


This certificate documents receipt of your annual registration 
and annual report. It shall be displayed in a prominent place


at your facility. This certificate and your cancelled check
are your receipts.


Janet Ashwood
Environmental Consultant


Waste Compliance Assistance Program



http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/used_oil/default.htm
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		https://fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/chaz_rep/Transactional_Reports/Used_Oil_Notification_R.asp











Direct: 850.245.8789 
Email: Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov
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